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U.S. Departrnent 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
of Transportation Washingion, DC 20590
National Highway

Traffic Sofety

Administration

CERTIFIED MAIL—RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 25, 2015

Mr. Michael Brooks

Center for Auto Safety (CFAS)

1825 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 330
Washington, DC 20009-5708

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request #ES15-000977

Dear Mr. Brooks:

This is an interim response to your FOIA request dated February 25, 2015. In accordance with the
provisions of 5 U.S.C.§ 552(a)(6)(B) and 49 C.F.R. § 7.33, I am extending by ten working days the

time petiod by which the agency must provide a response on the following basis (see checked
box):

Bd  The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other
establishments that are separate from the office processing the request

[J The need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate
and distinct records which are demanded in a single request

(J  The need for consultation with another agency having a substantial interest in the
determination of the request or among two or more components of the agency having

substantial subject matter interest therein
The agency expects to provide a response by April 8, 2015.
Sincerely,
Monica I. Skinner
Senior FOIA Information Specialist



